From: Dana Dillworth

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:31 AM
To: Padilla, Ingrid; Baylands

Subject: Baylands and SD 827

Dear Councilmembers,

Below is a statement that | have submitted to the State of California Senate in opposition to SB
827 and SB 828. | also ask that you look at this list of communities that oppose the bill. 1 ask
that you reconsider the choice of making any General Plan amendments. Thank you. Dana
Dillworth

OPPOSITION to SB 827

Acton Town Council

Affordable Housing Network of Santa Clara County
AIDS Healthcare Foundation

Alliance for Community Transit - Los Angeles
Alliance of Californians for Community Empowerment
American Planning Association California Chapter
Asian Americans Advancing Justice - California
Asian Pacific Environmental Network

Asian Pacific Policy and Planning Council
Atwater Village Neighborhood Council

Barbary Coast Neighborhood Association

Bend the Arc: A Jewish Partnership for Justice
California Contract Cities Association

California Housing Consortium

California Reinvestment Coalition

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation
California State Association of Counties

Causa Justa: Just Cause

Central American ResourceCenter

Central Valley Division of League of California Cities
Chinatown Community Development Center
Citizen Marin

City of Agoura Hills

City of Albany

City of Bell

City of Bellflower

City of Beverly Hills

City of Brentwood

City of Burbank

City of Calabasas

City of Ceres

City of Chino Hills City of Claremont

City of Colton

City of Compton

City of Costa Mesa

City of Covina

City of Culver City




City of Cypress

City of Delano

City of Diamond Bar
City of Downey

City of Duarte

City of Dublin

City of El Cajon

City of El Segundo
City of Foster City
City of Fountain Valley
City of Fremont

City of Glendale

City of Glendora

City of Gustine

City of Hanford

City of Hercules

City of Hesperia

City of Huntington Park
City of Indian Wells
City of Kingsburg

City of La Canada Flintridge
City of La Habra Heights
City of La Mirada

City of La Verne

City of Laguna Beach
City of Lakeport

City of Lakewood

City of Livermore

City of Los Banos

City of Malibu

City of Manhattan Beach
City of Manteca

City of Mill Valley
City of Mission Viejo
City of Monterey Park
City of Napa

City of Newark

City of Newport Beach
City of Norwalk

City of Novato

City of Oakdale

City of Orinda

City of Palmdale

City of Palo Alto

City of Pasadena

City of Pico Rivera
City of Piedmont

City of Pinole

City of Placentia




City of Pleasanton

City of Rancho Cucamonga

City of Rancho Palos Verdes

City of Redondo Beach

City of Reedley

City of Riverbank

City of Rocklin

City of Rosemead

City of San Bruno

City of San Marcos

City of San Marino

City of San Rafael

City of San Francisco

City of Sausalito

City of Scotts Valley

City of Signal Hill

City of Stanton

City of Sunnyvale

City of Torrance

City of Union City

City of Vallejo

City of Visalia

City of Waterford

City of West Covina

City of Whittier

City of Yorba Linda

Coalition for Economic Survival
Community Coalition

Community Development Technologies
Community Health Councils

Council of Community Housing Organizations
Corbett Heights Neighbors

Cow Hollow Association

Del Rey Neighborhood Council

Dolores Heights Improvement Club
East Los Angeles Community Corporation
Enterprise Community Partners
Esperanza Community Housing Corporation
Fair Rents for Redwood City

Gateway Cities Council of Governments
Genesis

Golden Gate Valley Neighborhood Association
Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council
Hercules Mayor Chris Kelley

Housing California

InnerCity Struggle

Inquilinos Unidos

Investing in Place

Jobs to Move America




Koreatown Immigrant Workers Alliance

LA Voice PICO

League of California Cities

Legislative Committee of the Marin County Council of Mayors and Councilmembers
Linda Vista Planning Group

Little Tokyo Service Center

Livable California

Los Angeles Black Worker Center

Los Angeles City Council President Herb J. Wesson, Jr.
Los Angeles Community Action Network

Los Angeles County Bicycle Coalition

Los Angeles County of the League of California Cities
Los Angeles Forward

Los Angeles Neighborhood Land Trust

Manteca Chamber of Commerce

Marina Community Association

Mission Economic Development Agency

Move LA

Mountain View Tenants Coalition

Multicultural Communities forMobility

Noe Neighborhood Council

North Area Neighborhood Development Council
North Bay Organizing Project

Norwalk Councilmember Jennifer Perez

P.1.C.O. Neighborhood Council

Pacific Palisades Community Council

Palisades Preservation Association

Physicians for Social Responsibility - Los Angeles
Presidio Heights Association of Neighbors

Public Advocates Inc.

Restaurant Opportunities Center of Los Angeles

Rural County Representatives of California

San Francisco Tenants Union

Santa Monicans for Renter's Rights

Save the Hill

Senior and Disability Action

SF Ocean Edge

Sherman Oaks Homeowners Association

Sierra Business Council

Sierra Club California

South Bay Cities Council of Governments

Southeast Asian Community Alliance

St. John's Well Child and Family Center

Stand Up for San Francisco

State Building and Construction Trades Council, AFL-CIO
Strategic Actions for a Just Economy

Strategic Concepts in Organizing and Policy Education
T.R.U.S.T South LA

Tenants Together




Thai Community Development Center

Town of Corte Madera

Town of Danville

Town of Ross

Town of San Anselmo

Town of Windsor

UNITE HERE, AFL-CIO

United Neighbors in Defense Against Displacement
Urban Counties of California

Villa Park Councilmember Robert Pitts

Western Center on Law & Poverty

Women Organizing Resources, Knowledge and Services (WORKS)
99 Individuals




